Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 9:34 AM

To: YT(MG)

Cc: 'YEW TEE GROUP'; 'YEW TEE GROUP'; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); YEW TEE GROUP;
filenet-ctom-p-sg

Subject: S2MO4CXU_CASE_UNDER_INVESTIGATION_Accident involve GBC8797S &

SHC2009C On 11.10.2022

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Yilin,

We refer to your email below.

Please be advised that the subject case is under investigation hence we are unable to advise on liability.

*Please note that we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send your correspondences to our two common
mail boxes instead.

- For OD/TP surveys, email to motor.survey@axa.com.sg
- For other correspondences, email to motor.doc@axa.com.sg

Thanks & Regards,

Cynthia Loh

Specialist | Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Email: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No: 1800 8804888

Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094 Singapore 902144
Courier and deliveries: 9 North Bouna Vista Drive #18-01/06 The Metropolis Tower 1 Singapore 138588

AL

AXA Singapore is
now part of =

HSBC Group }i <

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and
AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

Internal

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 5:07 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Cc: 'YEW TEE GROUP' <info@yewteegroup.com>; 'YEW TEE GROUP' <info@yewteegroup.com>;
chewht@lkkauto.com; YEW TEE GROUP <info@yewteegroup.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Accident involve GBC8797S & SHC2009C On 11.10.2022



Dear All,
Has any update?

Kindly refer attachment for assist comment liability.

Thank you & Best Regards,

—_———
TOLE: TortTio paatssa

YT

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
HQ Office (North):

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856

DID: 6256 2081

Fax: 6256 2533

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

Branch Office (East):
Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your

system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 11:10 AM

To: 'SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey' <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Cc: 'YEW TEE GROUP' <info@yewteegroup.com>; YEW TEE GROUP <info@yewteegroup.com>
Subject: RE: Accident involve GBC8797S & SHC2009C On 11.10.2022

Dear AXA Motor cc,
Please let us have liability and the surveyor list to choose from

Thanks & Best Regards,

Yilin



—_—
TOLE Toudiio pay iy

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

Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

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

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 4:41 PM

To: 'SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey' <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>
Cc: YEW TEE GROUP <info@yewteegroup.com>

Subject: Accident involve GBC8797S & SHC2009C On 11.10.2022

Dear AXA Motor cc,
Kindly assist to arrange Survey at Mega @ Woodlands.
Attached with GIA Report.

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

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.



